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Mr. 0. ¥. Dixon, Jr.

Vi~e President MNuclear Operations

South Carolina Flectric nd fas Company
P, 0, Rox 764

Columbia, South “arolina 29212

Near Mr. Dixon:

This 1s to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated August 13, 1982, which
transmitted Revision 7 to the "Virgfl C. Summer Nuclear Station Physical

Security Plan.”

We have reviewed the submitted changes and have determined that they are
consistent with the provisfons of 10 CFR 50.54(p) and do not decrease the

effectiveness of the Plan.

The changes are, therefore, acceptab’e.

The enclosures to your letter contain Safeguards Information of a type
specified in i) CFR 73,21 and are, therefore, being withheld from public

disclosure.

cc: See next page

Sincerely,

Original Signed by:

B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Divisfon of Licensing
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